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Horslez, David

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 15 July 2008 11:49

To: Maddison, Val

Cc: Andrew Bradley (E-mail); Glenn Taylor (E-mail)
Subject: Gosport WMH Inquests

Val,

Mr Bradley has already asked you if the courtroom for the Inquests could be
made available for 4 weeks from week commencing 21 October 2008. I think
Mr Bradley asked for the courtrom to be available Tuesday to Friday. On
reflection, I think it would be advisable to have the courtroom available on
Mondays throughout that period as well o give flexibility on timetabling
ithesses, hearing of submissions, etc. I've discussed this with Mr Bradley and
qe agrees.
Therefore, when booking the court and the jury retiring room, please could you
ask for it to be available for the full 4 weeks ? If this causes the Magistrates
any insurmountable difficulty, please could the court people let us have a Crown
Court courtroom and jury room for that period instead ? In that event, the
Crown Court will have to also provide Mr Bradley with a retiring room for that
period.
Thanks very much.
D.

David C. Horsley
.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire



